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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR 

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICES 

RESPONSES TO PROPOSERS’ 

QUESTIONS 

 

 

 

Note to All Prospective Proposers: 

 

The following responses are questions submitted in writing by the RFP deadline.  

In its answers to the following questions, the Texas Lottery has attempted to provide both accurate 

and thorough responses. Some answers may clarify or modify the RFP, and every Prospective 

Proposer is on notice of each answer’s content.  Answers that modify the RFP are so noted.  

Answers apply only to the facts as presented in each specific question. 

Proposers shall review all sections of the RFP along with this document to ensure a complete 

understanding of the requirements.  Any exceptions to the RFP shall be noted in the proposal, as 

required under Section 2.7 of the RFP.  

Please note: Any questions regarding the HUB Subcontracting Plan (HSP) are in a separate 

document that will be updated throughout the procurement process.    

 
WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY March 9, 2021 @ 4 P.M. 
 

1. Will the incumbent be allowed to bid? 

RESPONSE: The process is open to all vendors that can provide the goods 
and services. There is no prohibition against the incumbent bidding.  

 

2. What concerns, if any, have there been related to services provided by the incumbent? 

RESPONSE: Texas Lottery declines to answer subjective questions related to 
the vendor.  
 

3. What is the budget for the annual services?  

RESPONSE:  The annual budget is $300,000. 
 

4. The cost proposal appears to only require hourly rates. Is there an anticipated number 

of hours per year?  How does the TLC consider efficiencies in the provision of 

services which could result in a lower number of total hours at a higher hourly rate, but 

an overall lower project budget? 

 
RESPONSE:  The hours spent per year is based on the hours listed in the 
approved Annual Audit Plan. Please see response to Question No. 3 for the 
annual budgeted contract amount. 
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5. On average, how many audits are performed annually? 

 

RESPONSE: You can view prior audit plans and reports at 
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html 

 

6. Will all of the work take place in Austin?  Will there be other locations subject to 

procedures or on-site visits? 

 
RESPONSE:  All locations of the agency are subject to the Contract and may 
include auditable units. The Commission’s central office in Austin includes 
administrative offices, a lottery drawing studio, and a claim center. There is 
also a separate warehouse/business resumption facility in Austin; and, fifteen 
(15) claim centers that are located in Abilene, Amarillo, Beaumont, Corpus 
Christi, Dallas, El Paso, Fort Worth, Houston, Laredo, Lubbock, McAllen, 
Odessa, San Antonio, Tyler and Victoria. The Austin, Dallas, Houston, Odessa 
and San Antonio offices each house a co-located Bingo regional office. The 
Commission’s contracted Lottery Operator also maintains a scratch ticket 
warehouse where Commission staff are assigned in Austin. 
 

7. Are any of the Lottery operations or IT functions sourced to a third party? 

 
RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 

8. If sourced, are there any subcontractors associated with existing third party 

arrangements? 

 
RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 

9. If sourced, are the third party services in-scope for these services? 

 
RESPONSE:  There may be limited interaction with third parties depending on 
the audit plan and scope.   
 

10. Are the Lottery’s key transactional and financial systems on-premises, SaaS or a mix? 

 
RESPONSE:  The Lottery’s key transactional and financial systems are on-
premises.  Payroll and Human Resources transactions are processed on the 
Comptroller CAPPS systems. 
 

 

https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html
https://www.txlottery.org/export/sites/lottery/About_Us/Publications/Audits.html
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11. Are there any restrictions to key transactional data for purposes of automated 

testing/tools? 

 
RESPONSE:  There are not any restrictions to key transactional data for 
purposes of automated testing/tools.  However, all transactions are subject to 
the Commission’s Information Resources Security requirements, as well as 
standards required by the Comptroller of Public Accounts.   


